Minutes of the North & Western conference, when convened at the McGuffey Free Will Baptist Church on April 4th 2015.

Opening songs were sung: By Jim Webb and Vernia Rowe

We are welcomed by the host church, prayer request was taken and prayer was made.

Moderator, Brother David Trusty – Brother Dave spoke from Genesis chapter 4 verse 1.

All is found in Love and Fellowship and the conference is called to order.

## **Roll Call of Ministers:**

Absentees noted

Pulpit Committee is appointed: Jim Archer, Mitch Marshall and Dave Coffee

Minutes: are approved as read, motion, second & carried to accept the minutes.

**Financial report:** approved – motion, second and carried.

Pulpit committee has selected: Edwin Hayes and Forest Dyer

**Corresponding Messengers:** Report from Forest Dyer representing FWB Family Ministries, they are doing well and seeing children get saved. Vacation Bible School is coming up soon. There will be a singing in Springfield in October; all funds raised will go to the children's home. Ohio State Association report from Edwin Hayes, They had a great Men's retreat, the web site has been redesigned, and we had two churches go fulltime this past year. The State meeting is June 26 & 27<sup>th</sup>. There is a new release coming in the fall from Randall House.

Report of Presbytery Board: None

## **Old Business:**

**New Business:** Bro Leslie Dean lettered in and said he was still in good standing with the conference, and is still a member of the Tiffin church. He requested the conference issue him a Lifetime Ministerial Certificate, motion was made 2<sup>nd</sup> and carried to do so.

Offering for Children's Home: \$118.00 was collected for the children's home.

**Adjourn to worship:** Motion and 2<sup>nd</sup> carried to adjourn to worship. Bro Forest came and gave his testimony and brought forth a short message from Psalms chapter 23.

Bro Edwin preached from Luke chapter 23, his message titled "A very unusual profession". 1) The thief professed that they (the two thieves) deserved their punishment, but Jesus was innocent. 2) That Jesus was a King. 3) He professed that Gods Kingdom was greater than death. 4) He professed Lord remember me.

Motion and 2<sup>nd</sup> carried to Thanks the McGuffey church and their ladies for hosting the conference. Bro Jim Webb dismissed and ask the blessing on the food. Next conference will be 8/2/15 at the Tiffin church.

North & Western Conference	Quarterly Meeting		4/4/2015	
			^	
Church	High Street	Lima	McGuffey	Tiffin
Pastor	James K Webb Sr.	David Coffey	Dave Trusty	Clifford Tyree
· Address	5005 Creeps Rd	1020 Sherman	P.O. Box 359	129 8th Ave
City, ST Zlp	Cridersville, OH 45806	Lima, OH 45801	Alger, OH 45812	Tiffin, OH 44883
Phone #	419-303-0650	419-229-6637	419-757-3265	419-448-0566
Clerk	Tim Haller	Carla Archer	Manoka Rowe	Carolyn Foster
Address	2099 Fetter Rd.	207 W 10th St	320 S Collins Ave	60 N SR 101
City, ST Zip	Lima, Ohio	Lima, OH 45804	Lima, OH 45804	Tiffin, OH 44883
Phone #	419-303-5762	419-222-3616	419-222-9566	567-220-6355
Church Setting	Rural	Rural	City/Town	City/Town
Steward	9570.14	8,584.05	7,951.00	
Budget	No	No	No	No
# Ordained Ministers	2	1	2	3
# Licensed Deacons	1	2	- 0	2
Sunday School	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
Avg. Attendance	13	8	8	15
Membership Information				
# Baptisms	1	0	1	0
Members Added	1	0	0	0
Members Lost	0	1	0	0
Total Membership	38	37	27	65
Building Information				
Parsonage	No	No	No	No
Property Value	\$500,000	\$170,000	\$80,000	\$165,000
Church Training Service	No	No	No	No
			-m-	
Women's Auxillary	No	Yes	No	Yes
Avg. Attendance	N/A	8	N/A	8
Master's Men	No	No	No	No
Avg. Attendance	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Request	•			
Remarks	Anne de	4.05.55	4000.00	4400.00
Representation Fee	\$287.12	\$429.20	\$398.00	\$100.00
Delegates	Sister Brenda Webb	Janette Moore	Grover Van Hoose	Carl Perry
	Sister Linda Jones	Carla Archer	Mitch Marshall	Mary Tyree
Alternates		Jim Archer		Carolyn Foster
		Harry Moore		